

Kaile Kim

Elementary Education

Contact Information

Phone:

(808)-391-8141

Email:

kokura419@gmail.com



Profile

I am a passionate educator who enjoys working with children and identifying their individual needs. I am effective in building relationships and encouraging others to create a positive environment and cultivating a classroom community of critical thinkers and problems solvers.

Academic Degree

Michigan State University

East Lansing, MI

2020-Present

Master of Arts in Education

24 credits completed, December 2021 anticipated graduation

The **Master of Arts in Education** enhances professional practices related to teaching, learning, and leadership through an engaging, dynamic online community. The **Literacy Education Concentration** focuses on language modalities identified in research.



Kaile Kim

Phone: (808)-391-8141

Email: kokura419@gmail.com

University of Hawai'i at Manōa

Honolulu, HI

2011-2015

Bachelor of Education, Elementary and Early Childhood Education

The **Elementary and Early Childhood Education** Program specializes in the knowledge and skills of preschool and primary aged children and their families through developmentally appropriate practices.

Professional Experience

Bradford Academy

24218 Garner St.

Southfield MI, 48033

August 2019-June 2020

Bradford Academy is a tuition-free public school that strives to engrain skills to help students become global leaders. As a first-grade teacher, I became familiar with the Amplify Core Knowledge Language Arts curriculum and the Engage New York math curriculum. Bradford Academy teachers were trained in Restorative Circles to develop relationships and build community within the classroom.

Crescent Academy

17570 W 12 Mile Road

Southfield MI, 48076

August 2018-November 2018

I was placed in a kindergarten classroom where I planned and implemented cross-curricular activities. I incorporated Time to Teach classroom management strategies, as well as facilitate restorative circles with all students.



Kaile Kim

Phone: (808)-391-8141

Email: kokura419@gmail.com

Honowai Elementary School

94-600 Honowai Street

Waipahu, HI 96797

July 2015–August 2018

I taught 1st grade during the 2015–2016 school year. I have taught kindergarten from 2016–2018. I was the grade level chair (GLC) for the kindergarten team. I was responsible for attending meetings with the administration team, addressing grade level ideas and concerns, and sharing that information with my grade level. I facilitated grade level meetings, assisted my team in planning, and made authoritative decisions when needed. I have facilitated after-school tutoring with kindergarten students. I have taken the role as a mentor teacher for two teacher candidates from the University of Hawai'i at Manoa. I also participated in a summer bridge program for incoming kindergarten students for the upcoming school year.

Related Job Experience

Iroquois Point Elementary School

5553 Cormorant Avenue

Ewa Beach, HI 96706

During my last year of undergraduate, I was a student teacher in grade K during 2014–2015. I implemented state standards, created rubrics to assess student learning, implemented instructional practices, and implemented course methods work in the classroom.



Kaile Kim

Phone: (808)-391-8141

Email: kokura419@gmail.com

Kamehameha Preschools-Nanakuli II

85-179 Ala Hema Street
Waianae, HI 96792

I was a teacher candidate in a preschool setting during Spring 2014. I implemented course methods in the classroom, collaborated with my mentor teacher on curriculum and lessons, and lead activities as a whole class or in small groups.

Iliahi Elementary School

2035 California Avenue
Wahiawa, HI 96786

I began the College of Education program as a teacher candidate in grade 4 during Fall 2013. I participated, collaborated, and communicated with staff and parents. I implemented state standards and assisted my mentor teacher with curriculum and student behavior.

References

Kent Matsumura

Honowai Elementary School
Principal
94-600 Honowai Street
Waipahu, HI 96797

Helen Simmonds

Honowai Elementary School
Curriculum Coach and New
Teacher Mentor
94-600 Honowai Street
Waipahu, HI 96797

Jennifer Padua

Former advisor at the University of
Hawai'i at Manoa College of
Education program
1776 University Avenue, Everly Hall
223
Honolulu, HI 96822

